From: Simon, Jason
Sent: 5/3/2012 10:13:23 AM
To: Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com); Allen, Meredith

(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Ballesteros, Shivani N
(SBallesteros@semprautilities.com)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: Cost Quantification Task

Hi All,

I am responsible for determining a standard methodology for the IOUs to satisfy the Cost
Quantification (6.10 Cost Quantification, p. 14) requirement as directed in the 2012 RPS ACR
(http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/efile/RULINGS/163513 pdf). As required, the IOUs shall “coordinate
with the Commission’s Energy Division Staff to provide responses using a standardized
methodology and format. Responses should be non-confidential to the greatest extent
possible.”

I understand that the IOUs have already been proactive and are collaborating on a standard
methodology to satisty this requirement. Therefore, I believe the best approach to take is to
allow the IOUs to provide a standard methodology which I will review along with folks in the
rates group.

That said, I need to receive the recommended methodologies for Items 1, 2, and 3 (p. 15) in
relatively short order. Can you please check with your respective teams and find out 1) who
will be submitting the final proposal, and 2) what is the timing for the submittal of the
proposal. I will then co-ordinate with the team responsible for submitting the proposal.

Thanks All,

Jason

SB GT&S 0323007
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